Public Document Pack

l';,;) _ ) \
Ny <
0 D;’“I"rmrwu( "‘*’0&

TRAFFORD

COUNCIL

AGENDA PAPERS FOR

PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING
Date: Thursday, 30 April 2015
Time: 6.30 pm

Place: Meeting Room 9 Marshall Stevens Room, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot
Road, Stretford, Manchester, M32 0TH

AGENDA PART | Pages
ATTENDANCES

To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence.

SMARTPHONE TECHNOLOGY AND THE TAXI/PH LICENSING REGIME

To note a report of the Head of Public Protection 1-10
URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)

Any other item or items (not likely to disclose “exempt information”) which, by
reason of special circumstances (to be specified), the Chairman of the
meeting is of the opinion should be considered at this meeting as a matter of
urgency.

EXCLUSION RESOLUTION (REMAINING ITEMS)
Motion (Which may be amended as Members think fit):

That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the
remaining items on the agenda, because of the likelihood of disclosure of
“‘exempt information” which falls within one or more descriptive category or
categories of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, as amended by
The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and
specified on the agenda item or report relating to each such item respectively.

PRIVATE HIRE/[HACKNEY CARRIAGE KNOWLEDGE
TEST - APPLICANT FOUND USING REFERENCE



Public Protection Sub-Committee - Thursday, 30 April 2015

MATERIAL DURING EXAM

To consider a report of the Head of Public Protection. Para. 1 11-20
PRIVATE HIRE/HACKNEY CARRIAGE KNOWLEDGE

TEST - APPLICANT FOUND USING REFERENCE

MATERIAL DURING EXAM

To consider a report of the Head of Public Protection. Para. 1 21-68

URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)

THERESA GRANT
Chief Executive

Membership of the Committee

Councillors C. Candish (Chairman), B. Sharp (Vice-Chairman), D. Bunting, A. Duffield,
M. Freeman, D. Jarman, P. Lally, M. Sephton and J. Smith

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

Natalie Owen, Democratic & Scrutiny Officer
Tel: 0161 912 4221
Email: natalie.owen@trafford.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Tuesday, 21 April 2015 by the Legal and Democratic
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford,
M32 OTH.



Agenda ltem 2

AGENDA ITEM NO.

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

_THE PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE — 30" APRIL 2915
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF REGULATORY SERVICES

SMARTPHONE TECHNOLOGY AND THE TAXI/PH LICENSING REGIME

'PURPOSE

A report to inform the Sub- Committee on how smartphone technology fits within the
current taxi and private hire licensing regime.

RECOMMENDATION

The Sub-Committee is asked to note the report.

lain Veitch
Head of Public Protection

Further Information From:
Name: Joanne Boyle
Licensing Team Leader

' Extension:A4129

Page 1




1.1,

BACKGROUND

In view of the recent grant of a Trafford private hire operator’s licence to Uber, a

_company that uses a smartphone application to accept bookings; officers-were
asked to provide a report on how this new technology functions within the current

_taxi and private hire licensing requirements.

12

13

1.4

2.2

2.3

24

Current Regulations -

A private hire vehicle can only be dispatched to a customer by a private hire
operator. That is, a person who holds an operator’s licence under the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (the Act). This allows the person
to operate private hire vehicles. ‘Operate’ is defined in the Act as follows: .

“operate” means in the course of business to make provision for the invitation or
acceptance of bookings for a private hire vehicle;..." .

Section 56(1) of the Act makes it clear that the contract which covers thé joufney
made in the vehicle is between the person booking the vehicle and the operator.

‘Section 56(2) of the Act provides that the operator must record the details of each

and every booking ‘before the commencement of each journey’.

MOBILE TECHNOLOGY

The greater use of mobile technology has led to an increase in the number of
smartphone applications that allow the user to hire taxi or private hire vehicles.

Private hire services are increasingly using the internet and smartphone technology. .

“These sarvices range from thé more traditional private hire firms that also take

telephone bookings, such as Passenger Cars Group and Club Cars, to those that
only operate online booking facilities such as Uber and Hailo. .

Some types of application allow the user to book with a specified provider, inputting
their route and receiving a price estimate and pick up time. Such applications can
also allow the customer to rate their experience following the journey.

This can be contrasted with comparison appli'cations such as Kabbee. Someone -
using this application would input the details of their journey and be given a number -
of quotes from different providers, as well as estimates of how quickly a vehicle

~“could pick them up. The user can then access the provider directly through the

25

application, in order to book. Often users will already know the providers available,
and so be able to form their own judgment as to the quality of service offered.

A further addition to the marketplace allows customers to make ad hoo ridesharing

s arrangements with other users using smartphone applications such as SideCar.

2.6

Electronic pre-bookings can be very fast, and the vehicle could be described as
being almost immediately available for hire. Because of this it may appear thatthe
distinction between pre-booking (a required characteristic of private hire work) and

~ hailing (the exclusive preserve of the taxi trade) is being eroded. While the customer

Page 2




experience may be similar at the point of use, it is still the view of the Law
Commlssmn in its recent report that the regulatory context remains distinct.

. 2.7 Where a company falls within the definition of a private hire operator then a private
hire operator’s licence is required to operate private hire vehicles within a controlled
district. Such companies, including companies using smartphone apps to dispatch
vehicles, will be subject to local licensing conditions and the rules regarding the use
of licensed vehicles, record keeping and cross border hiring.

28 A representatlve of Uber will be present at the meeting to allow the Sub-Committee
to ask any questions about how a smartphone application works in practice. Further
information is also attached to the report.

3.  RECOMMENDATION

~ The Sub-Committee is asked to note the report.




_ “esue pjnoys anssi Aue
§ ‘Aep e sinoy g ‘wuoyield

oyp wol  Ajereipawi

" JOAUPp e pusdsns o1 .m._n_@

. ale swes} Ao |B20] INQ

‘a41y Joy
puifid “se , yons ,.w,m_tzubw
ebay Aue o1 r_omo.&am
oo:&m_.o« 019z B 9ABY O\

‘SpJepuels JO [ens)] Jagn
ybIy Sy} UMBUIBLL oM BINSUD

pUB SISALD YUM Sonss| Aue
. U0 )oBRgpsa9y sLl-jeal aAledal’

S "epu Asone 1o} oegpea)
opioid ‘pue dui aey) eed
01 pobeinoous o sieply

"Y1 JO 90UBYD BY}

pue siouunt Bupnpas SIBAUP

10} J9JBS U SoMew pue siopl
10} JUSIUBAUDD BI0W S| YDIUM

pieo Aq eie sjuswhed .

00} m>mc\_:o_;_09 yoelp
‘ued Ajjwey pue spusiy ey
Buimous| lejes 199} siopiy -

_ o (eweu
9 saﬂmouocav_ Jaaup a8y}

30 Apuspl ‘feay Jo suwn)

pelewnsy oyr ‘dup ey
oy} 998 ued sjueidioal oy

dde ouy - uj

) cot:ﬁ suo Bupo Adwis

_Aq Ajurey R spusuy yum duy

oM JiBy} SIBYS UED SIepIY |

“IBALIP 10000
Ul UUM "SJDIYOA - 109100
oy} ur Bumeb ale Asyy mouy|
SIOpU 1Byl sainsus Sy

_idde ay} uo swiy-feas Ul NoA
- 01 Bupwioo ;m%n 1)} coym.\s
UOA® UED NOA - duy a1
3oog NoA usym uoyesisibel
" pue wv_m..E SjoIUBA  “Jonup
" ANOA JO sweu ‘ydesBoloyd
a8y} noA smoys dde Jeqn

‘saojesedp ue

" Ajeooy

d3gn

, .Ehobm.a 2y} 0} sseooe m>mm
Aoy elojeq pamainelul oq

pue UOlEILUALINOOP JO 188 [N}’
© opInoid 1SR SISALP JNo Y
| : o

o - -eousoy
aney oM
aleym AJIOYINE [B00] 8yt yim
peseisiBes ol oym Ems.tu
IXe] 10 ol SlBALy posuadl|

sasn  Ajuo  Jeqn

f




PR e 1 1l

. iSjualindop 000‘9e
dil sy 810j0q JOWOISNO BY} 01 popiroid sjonb areq s 80 pajoadsul Aoy - $1n0j00 BulAl Lym uopoedsul SUSWNIOP,
, dupjoeoud e J8ne 1s0b.e| S,U0PUOT 10} Hodsuel] pessed UOPUOT ‘p|Og Sunp |
JOALP PUE 18pI1 JO S[iR19(] e A
Buipus duy .mc“ocoEEoo duy ¢ feniie ‘Dupjooq jo sBujwiz ayy .- e A Jueldwod 94001 8l SISALP |le 8ansus
. du} oU1 JO BIN0I JoeXE B e - 0}3UBWNOO0P palidxe Uk JO UOISIEA pamaual & papeojdn jou

Sey JeAUP B §| papuadsns Ajfeolewioine aq |jIm JUNOJOE S, JIBAUP
:nok moys jjim Boj| diiy .

ay| -juepioul >cm Jo owmo ul ejgejieAe Ajeleipawiul S| uoiteuoul duy . : "o} Aue je
swesa} Aj9 [e00) 5 m_n_mmmoom Ajeyelpsiutu a1 SJUSWINOOP osay |
"SOALUR JOALID mE a10jeq "wlogield uno uo Buieiado si 18U} B8|OIYSA PUE JSALID o_mc_m Asns

pajjpoued si QE 8y}l usne ‘asedgelep Jagn au} ul pabbol si-duy Em>m

VIar 23 ‘mfd.
‘Mt.flt

._o.,w wEmE:oou Um‘__:_uoh oy} saJoIs pue ﬂom__oo Areowonose Jogn




JLYWELSA 3¥VY 13D

41d03d ¥ -

Py aTa

0pu0 10 ).

we B
X000

piOMSsEd

IGOW

ﬁ PRy _ SRSINDY

2Ivadn fol y e

iewy

Page 6

<-ou| ‘saibojouynal Joqn
] 4eqn

IRNSTDUL

T3DNVI
qEUYIOldndd

ME v.v._om..mvv

m@@ ¥ 153Nnd3d INNOJOY NV 2LVIHD dd¥ "€ FHL AOvOTNMOQ

SHHOM J3dn MOH




dI¥1 ¥NOA

WOVEQAIdd ® 1di3nay

-‘NOLLYWHO-NI H3AIHa

axsn

NOLLYIWHOANI 301dd

SMHOM H3gn MOH

- ] I
d 3 dn
© WYL VoS 5 LouaY O
Anans o~ G NSV e
: g . §1-013
3d03d v ! NIN &
I wis

Page 7




wes} [200] Aq paieAljep Bulures} 90.}-03-998) pue sjuswelinbey

webuus ‘dde uj yoeqpes) swil-fees 0] enp S8|oIYsA pue sJeAUp Alilenb yBIH

iSNOIOSU0D 1S02 8y} 10J 1eaib
- aam ay1 ul coﬁ:n e Buysnd Aq Adwiis spuaiiy yum duy Jieus 1o aaey ayy H|ds ueo siopiy

dew pue sje1op n__E Yum spu m_‘: JO pud ay1 18 NoA 0} psjlews 1diecsy e
| (dde ayy U pue slisgam Jno uo o|gejeae) Buioud jusredsue. 1l e
welsAs ay) Jo Aousioiye o} enp suondo o>:m59._m ueyi Asuow Joj enjen Jeneyg e

ssulyoew yseo je dojs o} juswelnbal ou ‘oousuedxe SSe|ysed 9%400L

Jojesedo ue suoyd 01 P9U ON o
mc_v_oon uo noA o} peubisse i 18Y] O|OIUSA 1S9IEBU BU} 89S Ajeeipswil] e

dde suoydyews ybnoiyy epetu wmc_v_oon v e

S1I43aN3g d3did

Page 8




awi} Jo poliad JeLoys & uj Aouow aJow wes >®£

m:_cmoE inoy Jad sduy aJjow op ueo sioeIey} ¥ Sdu UsaMIaq sl $$9| puads siaALI(
SjUSWWOD Jopu uo paseq saoidwi digy o3 sieALp .E pepiroid si xomnumun_

ISAUP |gejieAe JseIesU 1XaU By} 0} sessed s) jsenbae ayy desoe Luop Asyy

Isenbai 8y} 1uss S| JOPL B 0] JOALP 1S8lesu ay) “:Hmaw_c pejewoIne pue e

SHUSLULIWIWLIOD Ajiuey pue yJom o|BBN[ 0} SIoAUp Jo) JoISET e

980042 Aoy usym Ho/uo Boj UBO puE SINOY UMO LiBy) 1os SIOAL(] e

Page 9

duiy 184y oE.Eo.t 1j04d Uies SISAUP — [B1UBJ OIpEJ 1O S}SOD Paxiy ON e

pale|dwoo usaq eney sdu) Joye seej uo 99} %0Z € SoMe1 Ajuo Jogn e

sseuisng Jisy) obeueL Ajises Ued SISALP OS SJUSLIBIBLS PUB SO0I0AUI [Ny sepinoid Jegn
) 481 Jo 9duBYD $80Npal Yoium SIoAUp Ag paainbel yseo oN e

SIUNOJOE YUeQ JiBy} 01Ul AjJ0BlIp Yeom AIoAe [jn) ul pred SIOALC e




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 SMARTPHONE TECHNOLOGY AND THE TAXI/PH LICENSING REGIME
	5 PRIVATE HIRE/HACKNEY CARRIAGE KNOWLEDGE TEST - APPLICANT FOUND USING REFERENCE MATERIAL DURING EXAM
	6 PRIVATE HIRE/HACKNEY CARRIAGE KNOWLEDGE TEST - APPLICANT FOUND USING REFERENCE MATERIAL DURING EXAM
	Mr TY Appendix 1
	Mr TY Appendix 2
	Mr TY Appendix 3


